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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: R. 12-06-013: PHC Statement of the Greenlining Institute and the Center for 

Accessible Technology
To parties in R. 12-06-013:
Please find attached the Prehearing Conference Statement of the Greenlining Institute and the 
Center for Accessible Technology, which was filed today with the California Public Utilities 
Commission.
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Enrique Gallardo 
Legal Counsel
The Greenlininq Institute | 1918 University Ave, Berkeley CA 94704
enriqueq@qreenlinino.oro | 510.926.4017
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This transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message 
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us 
immediately by telephone. Thank you.
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